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Docket No. 50-312

Mr. David Boggs

General Manager, Nuclear

Sacramento Municipal Utility District
14440 Twin Citfes Road

Heraid, California 95638-973%

Dear Mr. Boggs:
SUBJECT: CLOSURE OF RANCHO SECO NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION

This letter summarizes our understanding of your intentions re?arding the
Rancho Seco Nuclear Generating Station decommissioning and outlines the
regulatory process associated with plant closure. At a meeting held at NRC
headquarters on August 29, 1989, you presented the status of the Rancho Seco
closure process. working meeting between SMUD and NRC staff members was
held on October 11, 1989, to discuss amendment of the current Rancho Seco
operatirg license to one that focuses on the nuclear safety concerns relevant
to a detueled reactor,

During the two meetings mentioned above, *he SMUD staff

- acknowledged that Rancho Seco is bound by the operating license
issued by the NRC, and until formal regulatory relief is obtained,
the plant will be meintained in accordance with license requirements,

- stated that plant equipment will be maintained in a nondegraded
stetus, that existing operations-related programs will continue
unless specific reifef is granted or unti! decommissioning is
authorized, and that there will be an adequate number of properly
trained staff to assure safety et the facility.

- proposed to submit requests for near-term license amendments to
reduce some of the operating license requirements that are not
applicable to & defueled reactor. Changes were outlined in the
areas of emergency preparedness, training, security, fitness-for-
duty requirements, and existing commitments for plant improvements.

- stated that a Rancho Seco decommissioning plan would be submitted
by June 1, 1991,

Although nuclear safety concerns at a nuclear power station are significantly

reduced after the reactor is defueled, decommissioning may not commence without
NRC approval. The staff will process proposed license changes commensuraie with
the nuclear safety requirements that will be applicable at Rancho Seco after the
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reactor is defueled, Relief requests from regulatory requirements will be
evaluatec on & case-by-case besis, The general criterion for processing relief
requests will be an evaluation to determine whether the action is relevant to
nuclear safety while the reactor is defueled.

However, in connection with such individua) license amendments and relief
requests, it 1s important to bear in mind that NRC regulations do not permit
segmented decommissioning of the plant by & process that bypasses regulatory
requirements to evaluate the full scope of the proposed action, Before initiating
frreversibie steps toward decommissioning, you will be required to submit o
decommissioning plan pursuant to 10 CFR 50,82 and 2 supplements! environmentel
report ¢s described by 10 CFR 51,53 and will need NRC review and approve) of the
decommicsioning plan, Recognizing that the decision to decommission Rancho Seco
was unexpected, we look forward to discussing your plans for plant closure

ano decommissioning as they are developed,

Sincerely,

V. /4
T heray. S nk

Thomas E. Murley, Director
Office of Nucleer Reaccor Regulation

cc: See next page
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Sincerely,
Ordginal signed by
Maras T, ¥ lev

Thomas E. Murley, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

RIBUTION

| (50-312) 0GC NRC PDR GPA/CA
Local® DR SECY EDO Readiny J. Taylor
T. Murley/J. Suiezek D. Mossburg, PMAS
J. Partlow M. Krebs PDE Reading
G. Kalman G. Holahan S. Reynolds
J. Zwolinski J. Lee PD5 Reading
S. Varga W. Travers 4
*see previous concurrence Y o "

DATE ;l./‘]/89 10/26/8° 110/31/89 110/ 26769 10/26/89 1./ /89 l./l /89

g

NAME JPartlow JSn

DATE 10/ /68 :16/4] /89 u

Document Name: FBOGGSLTR




Mr. David Boggs

gc:
Ms. Jan Schori, General Mansger
Sacramento Municipal Utility District
6201 S Street

P.0. Box 15830

Sacramento, California 95813

Thomas A, Baxter, Esq.

Shaw, Pittman, Potts & Trowbridge
2300 N Street, N.W,

Washingtun, D.C. 20037

Mr. Steven Crunk

Manager, Nuclear Licensing

Sacramento Municipal Utility District
Rancho Seco Nuclear Generating Station
14440 Twin Cities Road

Herald, California 95638-9799

Mr. Robert B. Borsum, Licensing
Representative

Babcock & Wilcox

Nuclear Power Division

1700 Rockville Pike - Suite 525

Rockville, Maryland 20852

Resident Inspector/Rancho Seco
g/0 V. 5. N R, €,

14440 Twin Cities Road

Herald, California 95638

Regional Administrator, Region V
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
1450 Maria Lane, Suite 210

Walnut Creek, California 54596

Mr. John Hickman

Senior Health Physicist

Envi:onmentai Radioactive Management
Unit

Environmental Management Eranch

State Department of Health Services

714 P Street, Room €16

Sacramento, California 95814

Sacramento County

Board of Supervisors

700 H Street, Suite 2450
Sacramento, California 95814

Rancho Seco Nuclear Generating
Station

Mr. John Bartus

Ms. JoAnne Scott

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
825 North Capitol Street, N. E.
Washington, D.C. 20425

Ms., Helen Hubbard
P. 0. Box 63
Sunol, California 94586

Environmental Conservation
Organization

Suite 320

101 First Street

Los Altos, California 94022



